UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05769073 Date: 12/31/2015

RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 10:18 PM
To: H

Subject: Fw: 2-325

Will call to discuss your convo w/ Gates

----- Original Message —-—
From: Winnefeld, James A VADM JCS J5| |
To: Restrepo, Danief A.| ; Smith, Gayle E.\ F,‘ Reichle,
Susan (DCHA/AA); Shah, Rajiv (AID/A); Power, Samantha J.‘ | } Fraser, Doug M Gen
USAF USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (L) \ ’ Keen, Ken LTG USA USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (L)
\ Paxton, John M LtGen JCS J3 } Milley, Mark A BG ICS
‘ J33 DDRO| ‘ |Mills, Cheryl D; Winnefeld, James A VADM JCS J5
Cci
Sent: Fri Mar 26 18:30:36 2010
Subject: 2-325

Team Haiti,

Many thanks,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05769073 Date: 12/31/2015

B6

BS

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05769073 Date: 12/31/2015

Director for Strategic Plans and Policy (J-5) Joint Staff
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